STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS FDAD
GARREY CARRUTHERS AZTEC, NEW MEXICO B7410

GOVERNOR (5051 334-6178

July 28, 1988

Mr. Alexander M. MclLean
Tenneco 0il Co.

P.0O. Box 3249

Englewood, CO 80155

Re: Deliverability Retests
Dear Mr. McLean:

Your request to retest the following two| wells is approved:

Newberry LS #2B F-34~32N-12W
Neil LS #3 N-15-31IN-11We—"

Sincerely,

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

FTC/dj

Xc: Well Files




Tenneco Oil Company

A tenneca Company

Rocky Mountain Division

PO Box 3249
Englewood, Colorado 80155
{303) 740-4800

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Attn: Mr. Frank Chavez

Dear Sir:

Tenneco Oil Company respectfully requests the folloy

scheduled for deliverability retest.

compressor installed since the 1986 test, and capaci
dramatically. The following table summarizes each v

new projected deliverability.

Newberry LS 2 B (MV)

Dehver

6162 South Willow Drije

y Address

Englewood. Cotorado 80111

July 1

Each

4, 1988

ying wells be

of these |wells has had a

L[ty has increased
pjell, and includes the

Neil LS 3 (MV)

F-34-32N-12W N-15-31N-11W
'86 D(MCFD) 133 152
*86 Q(MCFD) 180 200
Current Q(MCFD) 631 473
Current Pc (Psia) 430 410
Current Pw (Psia) 211 179
Projected D(MCFD) 468 334

If further information is needed, please contact me

Thank you for your cooperation.

AMM/maf:7123w

cc: Donna Dallas, (Operators Inc./Farm.)

Joel Fox
Tim Foster

at (303) 740-4843.

Very truly yours,

TENNECO OIL COMPANY

(2&}{,1’411{[&.» /)/) /)q‘r/('(l e

Alexander

M. McLean

Senior Prpduction Engineer




